1828 L STREET, N.W., SUITE 250, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036

THE PRESIDENT

gret

1828 L STREET, N.W., SUITE 250, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036 (202) 457-6400

TABLE OF CONTENTS

WEEKLY REPORT #24 -- Week Ending January 10

GENERAL CAMPAIGN ORGANIZATION

STATE CAMPAIGN ORGANIZATIONS

Florida
Illinois
Iowa
Massachusetts
New Hampshire
New Mexico
North Carolina
North Dakota
Oklahoma
Tennessee
Utah
Vermont
Wyoming

LEGAL

REAGAN STRATEGY

ISSUES

TREASURER'S REPORT

FUND-RAISING

SCHEDULE -- Week of January 12

TAB A - Political

TAB B - Treasurer's Report
TAB C - Finance Committee

1828 L STREET, N.W., SUITE 250, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036 (202) 457-6400

January 12, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM:

BO CALLAWAY

SUBJECT:

Weekly Report #24, Week Ending January 10, 1976

GENERAL CAMPAIGN ORGANIZATION

A meeting was held on Friday with PFC Chairmen. 37 States were represented with a total of 64 people in attendance, including ten members of the Advisory Committee. Reports on the meeting were excellent, and we believe the timing was good as a kick-off for the election year. Comments following the meeting and reception at the White House were very good and we all appreciate the personal attention and time you and Betty gave to the group.

The major complaint surfacing at the meeting, although mostly in individual conversations and not at the general session, was over the state's budgets. Most understand the necessity of putting emphasis now in the first five primary states and two convention states, but on the other hand, all want a minimum amount NOW to spend on headquarters, mailings, etc. We will try to free up some money for limited spending, but it is important that everyone hold a tight line on this and any complaints received at the White House should be referred back to us or the information passed on to us for follow up.

STATE CAMPAIGN ORGANIZATIONS

The appointment of Chairmen in North Dakota and Utah brings to 42 the number of organizations with Chairmen or Steering Committees in operation. A current list of Chairmen is attached at TAB A.

FLORIDA - Reagan's visit there on January 9-11 was met with more questions on his \$90 billion boundoggle. Senate Minority Whip James Glisson held a press conference in Tallahassee prior to Reagan's arrival asking him to better explain his tax cut and how it would specifically affect Florida. Initial press accounts in Florida showed Reagan being met by large, enthusiastic crowds. However, Reagan leaders are beginning to back off from their 2 to 1 victory projections.

PFC telephone operations are scheduled to begin on January 23 at 12 telephone centers in 9 cities.

ILLINOIS - Wednesday is the deadline for delegate filing. The PFC strategy is to have only four name people running as Ford delegates in each of the 24 Districts so as not to diffuse the vote, and with a couple exceptions, this is being successful. The Reagan Committee tried to push the idea of having uncommitted delegates in order to "keep Party unity", with the PFC's answer being that it was the Reagan candidacy threatening Party unity, not committed delegates. We're seeing this in other states where we are very strong. (See Reagan Strategy).

All 24 Districts have PFC Chairmen, and eight paid field coordinators will be on board by mid-January. Also 14 regional head-quarters will be open by the 15th, along with 13 storefront operations.

 $\overline{10\text{WA}}$ - Although the concentration is on Precinct Chairmen, $\overline{50}$ of the 99 counties have PFC Chairmen, which includes all of the key and secondary counties, with 12 volunteer field coordinators. Prior to the January 19 precinct caucuses, three Advocates will be in the State -- Francine Neff, Earl Butz, and Rog Morton.

All three networks will be covering the caucuses, and although we feel we are in good organizational strength, we are more concerned about the perception of the outcome as opposed to the actual results. Approximately 12,000 delegates will be elected at these precinct caucuses with none of the delegates pledged or committed so a specific trend will not be evident (as opposed to the Democrats). However, should the networks zero in on key Reagan precincts, the interpretation could be bad. We are trying to get as much information on the network coverage in advance as possible.

MASSACHUSETTS - A poll recently conducted by the Boston Globe showed Ford 40%, Reagan 30%, undecided 30%, which Dick Mastrangelo feels is fairly accurate. With Mathias' announcement on Friday, all candidates names are off the ballot except you and Reagan.

An official Reagan organization is non-existent, but pro-Reagan forces are working through a Republican organization called Regro (to rebuild a Republican Party). This is a very conservative group and using it as an umbrella, Reagan does not

need an organization which will definitely work to Reagan's advantage as he can claim victory with as little as 15% of the vote (he will get more). We will win, but could lose psychologically. The election of Republican Party Committeemen is on the same day as the primary, which will additionally help Reagan by turning out the ultra-conservative vote.

The PFC organization is slower than we'd like, but a good game plan has been approved. The organization will be concentrated in precincts showing a high "moderate" voting history, based on statistics from the last two primary elections. A telephone operation is scheduled to begin in early February using six phone centers. Results will be coordinated with a pre-primary mailing.

NEW HAMPSHIRE - The Reagan visit to New Hampshire last week added momentum to our organization and we believe had a ripple effect throughout the country, as witnessed in news reports.

An orientation meeting for phone bank coordinators is scheduled for the 21st, with actual phoning to start ten days later and continue up to Election Day. The phoning will be keyed to targetted mailings.

Our delegate slate was filed on Friday and a copy is attached for your information. We understand the Reagan list was incomplete and, in fact, the Governor is not on his slate, although the Governor's son is listed. They have until 5:00 p.m. this evening to complete the slate, although any additions after Friday must be submitted by the individual in person to the Secretary of State.

NEW MEXICO - Manny Lujan has done an outstanding job in the State and has really stuck his neck out among his constituency in supporting you. Pete Domenici also has been a big help and the early Reagan momentum seems to be completely defused. (If anything, our people are worried because they can't find any significant Reagan activity.)

All 32 counties have Chairmen in addition to four volunteer regional coordinators. A copy of a letter recently sent in the State over Lujan's and Domenici's signatures is attached at TAB A.

NORTH CAROLINA - The Reagan Committee is pouring both money and people into the State and at present have 15 paid staffers. However, Reagan's visit there last week got poor coverage, due mainly to his ignoring the press on arrival, even though the areas he visited are his strongholds.

A recent poll taken by the Reagan Committee showed Reagan 41% to your 40%. In the same poll, a head-to-head was asked on Holshouser vs Helms, with the Governor getting 47% to Helms' 28%. In job rating, Holshouser got 85% fair and above.

NORTH DAKOTA - Warner Litten, a former State Senator from Fargo was recommended by the State GOP and has accepted the position. This was just finalized on Friday, so no additional organization has been named.

OKLAHOMA - Henry Bellmon has really gone off the deep end but in the long run this could help us. At a Republican meeting last week where he was speaker, he spent the entire time criticizing you and the Administration. Ron Horton, who was Dewey Bartlett's campaign chairman, stood up and said he hadn't come to a GOP organization meeting to hear a Republican Senator castigate the President and left the meeting. Six other people joined him. Bellmon apparently is supporting Connally, so his remarks have backfired in the Reagan camp also.

TENNESSEE - Both Ann Tuck of Nashville and Kyle Testerman of Knoxville have accepted as Regional Co-Chairmen in Tennessee, but Jack Craddock declined. Senator Baker is working on a Co-Chairman for the Memphis area.

 $\overline{\text{UTAH}}$ - State Senator Warren Pugh of Salt Lake City and Myrene Brewer of Ogden have accepted the PFC Chairmanship. Both are extremely well-respected, but it will be necessary for us to get a good political type to actually run our organization. Jake Garn was instrumental in getting them to accept, although he publicly is keeping a low profile.

Dick Richards, the GOP Chairman, is definitely for Reagan, although publicly he says he is neutral. The Reagan Committee is having problems as common situs was their key issue, which has been taken away.

VERMONT - The State Legislature passed on Friday a State Primary Law. The Primary will be held on March 2. The GOP Chairman has indicated he wants neither you or Reagan on the ballot. We will have a recommendation to you by Friday.

WYOMING - Diemer True and four members of his Advisory Committee resigned in reaction to the energy legislation but have done so quietly so as to avoid any embarrassment to you. Diemer, himself, says he'll still support you and we believe he resigned in respect

to his father's wishes as opposed to being personally upset. John Wold and Stan Hathaway have agreed to pick up the ball and Hathaway, in fact, will probably be named Chairman.

LEGAL

The Federal Election Commission approved proposed allocation regulations which permit great flexibility in the PFC's allocation of expenditures regarding Presidential travel, the Advocates Program, and the like.

In addition, the FEC's proposed disclosure regulations have taken a broad view toward the independent expenditure provision of the campaign laws which provides that any person may expend up to \$1,000 supporting their candidate. This expenditure is in addition to the individual's \$1,000 contribution limitation so long as the expenditure is not requested nor authorized by the candidate's campaign committee. In its proposed regulation, the FEC has decided that a group of individuals may act in concert for a single expenditure in a single transaction if the following tests are met: (a) They must spend only personal funds; (b) the activity must not be authorized by a candidate or his principal campaign committee; (c) no solicitation effort on behalf of a candidate is involved; and (d) the individuals may not continue to act together for the purpose of influencing a federal election after the specific transaction is completed. Such persons must, however, file a report with the FEC if such expenditures exceed \$100 in a calendar year.

Campaign '76 Media Communications, Inc., has been incorporated as a non-profit D.C. corporation to act as the advertising agency for the campaign.

An inquiry regarding the alleged "fund raising" aspects of the of the Gramshammer dinner in Vail, Colorado, has been received by the FEC. Bob Visser is hopeful that this incident can be handled as a "matter under review" by the FEC, without the necessity for formal compliance proceedings.

REAGAN STRATEGY

Based on conversations with our Regional Coordinators, several things are beginning to emerge nationally, which pretty much fits in with what we expected.

- All money is being focused in New Hampshire, Florida and North Carolina, apparently on the theory that you'll drop out if he wins in these States and, therefore, they don't need to be careful in allocating funds.
- 2. In states where an activist is willing to come forward and head up a Committee we see some activity, but even here there's no indication that any money is being spent.
- 3. In our strong states, efforts are being made to "share" the delegates or have uncommitted delegates in the name of "Party Unity". This approach has been tried in Illinois, Ohio, New Jersey and Pennsylvania. Obviously, similar offers are not made in their strong states such as South Carolina or Louisiana. We're staying on top of this and our PFC people are well aware that we're after every delegate we can get.

ISSUES

Agriculture - General feeling seems to be that your speech to the American Farm Bureau was neither a plus nor a minus. Farmers wanted a tougher speech and some assurances against future embargoes. Secretary Butz is extremely well liked and they wanted to be assured that he has the lead in negotiating export sales, not State. The tobacco subsidy is important psychologically in a number of key states, especially North Carolina and Kentucky. It should be left in the budget if possible. It's been recommended that you meet and consult with a few key Republican farmers at the White House. This may be cosmetic, but the word will get around.

<u>Crime</u> - Definitely a key issue. Your program should become a major talking point for Advocates and clearly spelled out and defined.

Common Situs - A big plus for us organizationally. The construction industry has done a good job of pointing out the courage of your veto and editorials have been favorable. If Dunlop leaves, there will be some negative reactions to another Cabinet change, but this would be quickly countered by a good replacement. Industry feels that Dunlop has now proved to be so much a pawn of labor that he can no longer be effective in bringing labor and management together.

New York City - Bob Douglass believes things are quieting down. However, we should monitor closely. If they default or if SEC comes out with a bad report, we could get right back into the middle of a hot issue.

TREASURER'S REPORT

\$97,407 was raised during the week for a total of \$1,785,531. \$162,041 was expended. The complete Treasurer's Report is attached at TAB B.

FUND-RAISING

O.C. Carmichael, Gene Garfield, Al Taubman, Barney Barnett and Gordon Sacks have been added by Max Fisher to the Executive Committee. Also Mrs. Gordon Westlie of Minot has accepted as North Dakota Finance Chairman. Don Wolfsberger, President of United Food Packaging in St. Louis has replaced General Sverdrup in Missouri, and Chesley Pruet of Eldorado has replaced Cass Hough as Chairman in Arkansas. A copy of the Executive Committee and Finance Chairmen is attached at TAB C, along with Bob's weekly report to Finance Chairmen.

SCHEDULE - Week of January 12

Monday Taping for the Joe McCaffrey show

Hugh Sidey dinner for 40 political writers and editors

Wednesday Meeting with Western States Chairmen (Callaway and 10:30 a.m. Spencer)

Friday State Chairmen's Meeting, O'Hare Marriott, Chicago

Saturday California Republican Assembly luncheon speech, Sacramento

Copy to: Dick Cheney

.

.

1828 L STREET, N.W., SUITE 250, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036 (202) 457-6400

JANUARY 8, 1976

ALABAMA	

(COMMITTEE REPRESENTING ALL 7 CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS)

(Campaign Coordinator)
MILDRED ANN LEE 205-595-8212 (H)
4227 Overlook Road, S.
Birmingham, Alabama 35222

ALABAMA HEADQUARTERS

P.O. Box 3475 205-322-5733 (O) Birmingham, Alabama 35205

<u>ALASKA</u>

(Co-Chairman)
STATE SENATOR MIKE COLLETTA 907-279-1536 (0)
Box 3188
Anchorage, Alaska 99501

(Co-Chairman)
KEITH SPECKING (no phone)
Hope, Alaska 99605

ARIZONA

BURTON KRUGLICK 602-264-2581 (0) Guarantee Appliance Company 1333 East Camelback Road Phoenix, Arizona 85014

ARKANSAS

(Co-Chairman)
GUY NEWCOMB 501-563-3535 (0)
P.O. Box 129
Osecola, Arkansas 72370

(Co-Chairman)
MRS. DOROTHY WEBB 501-375-7108 (0)
4924 East Crestwood
Little Rock, Arkansas 72207

ARKANSAS HEADQUARTERS
917 West Markham
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

PAGE TWO POLITICAL CHAIRMEN

CALIFORNIA

(Co-Chiarman)
ATTORNEY GENERAL EVELLE YOUNGER 213-620-3145 (0)
3580 Wilshire Blvd.
Suite 800
Los Angeles, California

(Co-CHiarman)
STATE SENATOR DENNY CARPENTER 916-445-5831 (0)
State Capitol
Sacremento, California 95814

_ _ _ ·

CALIFORNIA HEADQUARTERS

David Liggett, Campaign Manager 213-595-1676 (0) Spencer-Roberts & Associates, Inc. 4201 Long Beach Blvd. Suite 415 Long Beach, California 90807

COLORADO

STEVE DUNCAN 303-893-1000 (0) 4846 South Nelson Littleton, Colorado 80224

BILL GRAHAM, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 303-861-1431 (0) 1600 Broadway Suite 1545 Denver, Colorado 80202

CONNECTICUT

JOSEPH B. BURNS 203-528-4109 (0) 477 Connecticut Blvd.
East Hartford, Connecticut 06108

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DR. WILLIAM COOPER 202-337-2727 (0) 825 New Hampshire Ave. N.W. Washington, D.C. 20037

FLORIDA

THE HONORABLE LOU FREY 202-225-3671 (0) U.S. House of Representatives Washington, D.C. 20515

FLORIDA HEADQUARTERS

Oscar Juarez, Campaign Manager 305-843-3673 (0) P.O. Box 1706 Orlando, Florida 32802

PAGE THREE POLITICAL CHAIRMEN

GEORGIA

MATTHEW PATTON 404-522-3100 (0)
Kilpatrick, Cody, Rogers
McClatchey & Regenstein
Equitable Building
100 Peachtree Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

GEORGIA HEADQUARTERS

Susan Tucker, Campaign Coordiantor 404-522-9410 (0) 2410 Equitable Building Atlanta, Georgia 30303

HAWAII

VERN S. BYRE 35 Pueohola Place Kailua, Hawaii 96734 808-841-5831 (0)

HAWAII HEADQUARTERS

413-415 Merchandise Mart Bldg. Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

IDAHO

DAVE LeROY 910 N. 17th Boise; Idaho 83702 208-384-8750 (0)

IDAHO HEADQUARTERS

P.O. Box 1151 Boise, Idaho 83701

ILLINOIS

THE HONORABLE RICHARD B. OGILVIE 312-786-7500 (0) Isham, Lincoln & Beale One First National Bank Chicago, Illinois 60670

(Honorary Co-Chairmen)
THE HONORABLE LESLIE C. ARENDS 217-388-2258 (0)
Melvin, Illinois 60952

THE HONORABLE MARGUERITE STITT CHURCH 300 Church Street 312-864-4831 (0) Evanston, Illinois 60201

THE HONORABLE CHARLES H. PERCY 202-225-2152 (0) United States Senate Washington, D.C. 20510

PAGE FOUR POLITICAL CHAIRMEN

ILLINOIS (continued)

•			
	ILLINOIS HEADQUARTERS		
•	Pat Goldman 127 North Dearborn Street Room 808 Chicago, Illinois	312-641-6438	(0)
INDIANA			
	DONALD COX 1010 Sycamore Street Evansville, Indiana 47708	812-426-2211	(0)
IOWA			
	RALPH McCARTNEY 200 Kelly Street Charles City, Iowa 50616	515-228-3727	(0)
KANSAS			
	(Co-Chairman) BILL FALSTAD Box 360 Fredonia, Kansas 66786	316-378-2146	(0)
	(Co-CHiarman) MRS. CAROL WIEBE 301 Willow Road Hillsboro, Kansas	316-947-5734	(0)
	KANSAS HEADQUARTERS		
·	Mrs. Carol Wiebe Box 83 Hillsboro, Kansas 67063	316-947-3085	(0)
MAINE			
	HARRISON L. RICHARDSON 465 Congress Street Portland, Maine 04111	207-774-5821	(0)
MARYLAND			
	STATE SENATOR NEWT STEERS 6601 River Road Bethesda, Maryland 20034	301-320-5820	(0)
	(Co-Chairman) ROBERT PASCAL 112 Hatton Drive Severna Park, Maryland 21146	301-263-4173	(0)

PAGE FIVE POLITICAL CHAIRMEN

MASSACHUSETTS

THE HONORABLE SILVIO CONTE 202-225-5206 (0) U.S. House of Representatives Washington, D.C. 20515

MASSACHUSETTS HEADQUARTERS

David Sparks, Campaign Manager 617-489-2505 (0) 68 Leonard Street Belmont, Massachusetts 02178

MICHIGAN

PETER FLETCHER 313-482-0445 (0) P.O. Box 407 Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197

(Honorary Chairmen)
THE HONORABLE ROBERT GRIFFIN
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

THE HONORABLE WILLIAM C. MILLIKEN Governor of Michigan Office of the Governor Lansing, Michigan 48903

THE HONORABLE GEORGE ROMNEY 1830 E. Valley Road Bloomfield Hills, Michigan 48013

MICHIGAN HEADQUARTERS

Kathleen Seglund 517-487-5413 (0) 223 North Walnut Street Lansing, Michigan 48933

MINNESOTA

HAP LeVANDER, JR. 612-451-1831 (0) Drover's State Bank Bldg. South St. Paul, Minnesota 55075

(Steering Committee Chairman & Chairwoman)
ANCHER NELSON 612-879-5140 (0)
Rural Route
Hutchinson, Minnesota 55350

DOROTHY LILJEGREN 612-473-0782 16545 9th Avenue, North Wayzata, Minnesota 55391

PAGE SIX POLITICAL CHAIRMEN

MISSOURI

GENE McNARY 314-889-2016 c/o St. Louis County Supervisor 7900 Forsyth Clayton, Missouri 63105

(Vice-Chairman)
LEM JONES, JR. 816-842-7757 (0)
1235 West 71st Terrace
Kansas City, Missouri

MONTANA

KENNETH R. NEILL (KEN) 406-727-2200 (0) P.O. Box 1484 Great Falls, Montana 59403

SHARON ASHTON, Executive Director 406-453-7348 (H) 724 34th Avenue, N.E. Great Falls, Montana 59404

MONTANA HEADQUARTERS

P.O. Box 1976 406-727-3452 (0) Great Falls, Montana 59403

<u>NEBRASKA</u>

BILL BARRETT 308-324-5581 (0)
Barrett-Housel & Associates
507 Washington
Lexington, Nebraska 68850

(Vice-Chairman)
MRS. WILLIAM (DEE) GRAHAM 202-391-3499 (0)

8119 Harney Street Omaha, Nebraska 68114

NEBRASKA HEADQUARTERS

Mrs. Elaine Remmenga 308-324-5621 (0) P.O. Box 711 Lexington, Nebraska 68850

NEVADA

ORAN GRAGSON 702-642-2567 (0) 3700 Apache Lane Las Vegas, Nevada 89107

NEW HAMPSHIRE

THE HONORABLE JAMES CLEVELAND 202-225-5206 (0) U.S. House of Representatives Washington, D.C. 20515

PAGE SEVEN POLITICAL CHAIRMEN

NEW HAMPSHIRE (continued)

(Honorary Chairmen)
THE HONORABLE NORRIS COTTON
National Bank Building
Lebanon, New Hampshire 03766

NEW HAMPSHIRE HEADQUARTERS

John Michels, Campaign Manager 603-228-0150 (0) 150 North Main Street COncord, New Hampshire

NEW JERSEY

THE HONORABLE THOMAS H. KEAN 201-354-7070 (0) 1 Elizabeth Plaza Elizabeth, New Jersey 07202

NEW MEXICO

(Co-Chairman)
BOB GRANT
505-296-6226 (0)
9720 D Candelaria, N.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87112

(Co-Chairman)
MRS. RICHARD (KAREN) PETERSON 505-983-8224 (0)
860 El Caminito
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

(Honorary Co-Chairman)

THE HONORABLE PETE DOMENICI 202-224-6621 (0) United States Senate Washington, D.C. 20510

THE HONORABLE MANUEL LUJAN, JR. 202-225-6316 (0) U.S. House of Representatives Washington, D.C. 20515

NEW MEXICO HEADQUARTERS

Brad Cates, State Coordinator 505-883-0200 (0)
Maxine Melbourne, Office Manager
5555 Montgomery N.E.
Suite 8
Albuquerque, New Mexico

NORTH CAROLINA

(Co-Chairman)
JIM PEDEN
919-832-2081 (O)
421 Drummond Drive
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609

PAGE EIGHT POLITICAL CHAIRMEN

NORTH CAROLINA (continued)

(Co-Chairman) MRS. PARKS M. (MARGARET) KING, JR. 704-525-0666 (H) 431 Scofield Road

Charlotte, North Carolina 28209

NORTH CAROLINA HEADQUARTERS

919-821-5021 (0) Bill Russell, Campaign Manager

Betsy Hamilton, Office Manager

P.O. Box 10742

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

NORTH DAKOTA

701-232-3261 (0) C. WARNER LITTEN

737 Broadway

Fargo, North Dakota

OHIO

614-228-6131 (0) KEITH McNAMARA

McNamara & McNamara 88 East Broad Street Columbus, Ohio 43215

(Honorary Chairmen)

THE HONORABLE JOHN W. BRICKER

2407 Tremont Road Columbus, Ohio 43215

THE HONORABLE FRANCES P. BOLTON

1800 Richmond Road Lyndhurst, Ohio 44124

OHIO HEADQUARTERS

614-221-FORD (0) Jane George

21 East State Street

Suite 118

Columbus. Ohio 43215

OKLAHOMA

405-234-4133 (0) DOUG McKEEVER

P.O. Box 1026

Enid. Oklahoma 73701

OREGON

503-228-0700 (0) CRAIG BERKMAN

1st National Bank of Oregon

Tower Suite 2323 E

Portland, Oregon 97205

(Honorary Chairman)

THE HONORABLE VICTOR ATIYEH 503-223-4125 (0)

800 S.W. Washington

Portland, Oregon 97205

PAGE NINE POLITICAL CHAIRMEN

PENNSYLVANIA

DREW LEWIS 215-825-5200 (0)

1 Plymouth Meeting

Suite 525

Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania 19462

(Vice Chairman)

MRS. DAVITT S. (MARION) BELL 412-362-6306 (H)

Woodland Manor Apts. #B-311

5903 5th Avenue

Pittsburg, Pennsylvania 15232

RHODE ISLAND

(Temporary Chairman)

JAMES FIELD, JR. 401-421-2570 (0)

Republican State Central Committee

of Rhode Island Turks Head Building

Suite 501

Providence, Rhode Island 02903

SOUTH DAKOTA

DAVID VOLK 605-224-3378 (0)

Office of the State Treasurer

State Capitol

Pierre, South Dakota 57501

(Vice Chairman)

MRS. ROBERT (BARBARA) GUNDERSON 605-342-3815 (0)

1317 W. Blvd.

Rapid City, South Dakota 57701

(Honorary Co-Chiarmen)

THE HONORABLE BEN REIFEL

215 9th Avenue, S.E.

Aberdeen, South Dakota 57401

THE HONORABLE E. Y. BERRY

Hisaga

Rapid City, South Dakota 57701

TENNESSEE

(Honorary Chairman)

THE HONORABLE HOWARD BAKER 202-224-4944 (0)

United States Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

(Co-Chairman)

MRS. JAMES R. (ANN) TUCK

4403 Iroquois Avenue

Nashville, Tennessee 37205

515~29?-9988

PAGE TEN POLITICAL CHAIRMEN

TENNESSEE (continued)

nued)		
(Co-Chiarman) KYLE TESTERMAN 7332 Rotherwood Drive Nachville, Tennessee 37919 **Noxville**	615-588-1617	(H)
THE HONORABLE JOHN TOWER United States Senate Washington, D.C. 20510	202-224-2934	(0)
TEXAS HEADQUARTERS	512-459-4101	(0)
Mrs. Malcolm Milburn, Campaign Roger Wallace, Campaign Manager P.O. Eox 15345 Austin, Texas 78761	Director	
(Co-Chairman) WARREN E. PUGH State Senator 5124 Cottonwood Lane Salt Lake City, Utah 84117	801-322-5823	(0)
(Co-Chairman) MYRENE R. BREWER 2466 Taylor Avenue Ogden, Utah 84401	801-621-3505	(0)
FRED BAKER P.O. Box 33117 Seattle, Washington 98177	206-546-2795	
THE HONORABLE WARREN KNOWLES Chairman of the Board Inland Heritage Corp. P.O. Box 339 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201	414-475-6660	(0)
(Executive Director) CHARLES O. DAVIS McDonald Davis & Associates 5215 N. Ironwood Road Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53217	414-964-5700	(0)
DIEMER TRUE True Oil Company 106 River Cross Road Casper, Wyoming 82601	307-237-9301	(0)
	(Co-Chiarman) KYLE TESTERMAN 7332 Rotherwood Drive Nashville, Tennessee 37919 // Apyville, THE HONORABLE JOHN TOWER United States Senate Washington, D. C. 20510 TEXAS HEADQUARTERS Mrs. Malcolm Milburn, Campaign Roger Wallace, Campaign Manager P.O. Eox 15345 Austin, Texas 78761 (Co-Chairman) WARREN E. PUGH State Senator 5124 Cottonwood Lane Salt Lake City, Utah 84117 (Co-Chairman) MYRENE R. BREWER 2466 Taylor Avenue Ogden, Utah 84401 FRED BAKER P.O. Box 33117 Seattle, Washington 98177 THE HONORABLE WARREN KNOWLES Chairman of the Board Inland Heritage Corp. P.O. Box 339 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201 (Executive Director) CHARLES O. DAVIS McDonald Davis & Associates 5215 N. Ironwood Road Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53217 DIEMER TRUE True Oil Company 106 River Cross Road	(Co-Chiarman) KYLE TESTERMAN 7332 Rotherwood Drive Nachville, Tennessee 37919 // **Xxxville,** THE HONORABLE JOHN TOWER United States Senate Washington,D.C. 20510 TEXAS HEADQUARTERS 512-459-4101 Mrs. Malcolm Milburn, Campaign Director Roger Wallace, Campaign Manager P.O. Eox 15345 Austin, Texas 78761 (Co-Chairman) WARREN E. PUGH State Senator 5124 Cottonwood Lane Salt Lake City, Utah 84117 (Co-Chairman) MYRENE R. BREWER 2466 Taylor Avenue Ogden, Utah 84401 FRED BAKER P.O. Box 33117 Seattle, Washington 98177 THE HONORABLE WARREN KNOWLES Chairman of the Board Inland Heritage Corp. P.O. Box 339 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201 (Executive Director) CHARLES O. DAVIS McDonald Davis & Associates 5215 N. Ironwood Road Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53217 DIEMER TRUE True Oil Company 106 River Cross Road

1828 L STREET, N.W., SUITE 250, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036 (202) 457-6400

November 22, 1975

Dear Fellow Republican:

President Ford has personally asked us to be honorary co-chairmen of his election efforts in New Mexico. We have agreed to do so and are in the process of working with New Mexico Republican Party leaders in efforts to put together a team for the President's campaign.

We are pleased that State Representative Bob Grant and Karen Peterson have agreed to be co-chairmen of the New Mexico campaign for the President and that former Governor Tom Bolack will be the State Finance Chairman. Many other Republican leaders have also indicated their interest in joining us. You will hear further from Bob and Karen on the progress of the campaign.

Bob and Karen have assembled an excellent core team in a very short time. State Representative Collin McMillan of Roswell will head up the work in the South-east and Reyes Padilla of Santa Fe will head up the effort in the North.

The Republican primary elections will be healthy this election year, with a full opportunity for discussion and debate of the issues the nation faces. Contested elections are a sign of vigor and the new health our party enjoys.

We need a Republican President in 1976. This upcoming election is critical to our party and the Nation. We believe that President Ford's record in Congress and as President amply demonstrate his chances for election are excellent and that he will run well throughout the Nation.

We will hold a press conference Wednesday at 11:30 a.m. in Albuquerque to announce our decision. We wanted personally to let you know prior to the press conference as a courtesy to you and as an invitation to join us if you share our goals.

Warmest personal regards.

Pete V. Domenici United States Senator Manuel Lujan, Jr. Member of Congress The Honorable Robert L. Stark Secretary of State State of New Hampshire State House Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Dear Mr. Secretary:

I, Gerald R. Ford, a candidate in the State of New Hampshire for the Republican Party nomination for the office of President of the United States, do hereby consent, pursuant to New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated 57:6 II, to the following persons placing their names on the Republican Primary Ballot for the February 24, 1976 election for delegates to the Republican National Convention as "PLEDGED TO" the nomination of myself as candidate for the presidency of the United States:

Delegates At Large

James C. Cleveland Norris Cotton Louis D'Allesandro Alf E. Jacobson Susan N. McLane David L. Nixon Walter Peterson George B. Roberts, Jr. Vesta M. Roy W. Douglas Scammon, Jr. Stephen W. Smith Bernard A. Streeter, Jr. Frank A. Wageman Virginia M. Wyman Kimon S. Zachos

First District Delegates

Edwin Chertok Ruth L. Griffin Leon G. Yeaton

Second District Delegates

Perkins Bass Frederick A. Porter Kathleen W. Ward

> ORIGINAL RETIRED TO SPECIAL DOCUMENTS FILE

Alternate Delegates At Large

Janet A. Alosa Rosamond E. Buchanan Marshall French Elizabeth S. Hager Barbara A. Hanson Nick Hart Robert J. Lamprey, Jr James A. Masiello Malcolm McLane Charles P. Puksta Wilbur M. Schurman Andrea A. Scranton C. R. Trowbridge John D. Tucker Eugene M. Van Loan, III

First District Alternate Delegates

Peter P. Fay Shirley L. Hodgdon William D. Paine, II

Second District Alternate Delegates

Hilary P. Cleveland Jay Scott Lucas Beverly A. Gage

Sincerely,

Gerald R. Ford

0

WEEKLY TREASUPER'S REPORT

WEEK ENDING: January 8, 1976 Totals This Beginning Week to Date Totals CONTRIBUTIONS: Individual Identified 1,669,233,62 97,407.50 1,766,641.12 Suspense 3.040.- - 0 -3,040. -Total 1,672,273.62 97,407.50 1,769,681.12 Committees, Reg.-Identified 14,350. -Suspense 1,000. -1.000. - _ Total 500. -500. -Pledges Total Contributions 1.688.123.62 97,407.50 1,785,531.12 Matching Funds Interest Income 374,422.10 374,422.10 - 0 -2,015.95 2,015.95 - 0 -, Total Receipts 471,829.60 2.161,969.17 1,690,139,57 MATCHING FUNDS (MEMO ACCOUNT) Oualifiable -States Qualifiable Funds Oualifiable 747,255. **-**DISBURSEMENTS: Fund Raising 21,883.08 551,715.13 529.832.05 Non Fund Raising 714.340.59 6,884.97 721,225.56 Refundable Deposits 35,360.20 - 0 -35.360.20 Contribution Returns 7,396. -7.136. -260. -Advances 63,796.42 183,722.34 119,925,92 67,889.76 69,314.92 (1,425.16)Payroll Account 218. -(98.00)Accounts receivable 316. -Total Disbursements 1,405,485.60 162,041.39 1,567,526.99 593,542.18 Cash in Bank Petty Cash 400. -Certificate of Deposit __- 0 -

______594,442.18 __

STATISTICS:

Total Funds Balance

Total Number of Contributors as of <u>Jan. 8, 1976</u>. Average Amount of Contribution to date
Cost of Fund Raising to date - percent of contribution

SUMMARY OF CONTRIBUTIONS AND EXPENSES

WEEK ENDING JANUARY 9, 1975

FUND RAISING EXPENSES IN THE STATES

				/		
		CONTRIBUTION	<u>IS</u>			
	ATOUÇ	RECEIVED	% OF QUOTA	AMOUNT	% OF CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED	
ALABAMA ALASKA	\$ 75,000 20,000	42,209 15,460	56.3 77.3	1,000	2.4	
ARIZONA	140,000	15,134	10.8	2,696.70	7.8	
ARKANSAS	50,000	8,215	16.4			
CALIFORNIA	1,795,000	267,547	14.9	24,561.73	9.2	
COLORADO CONNECTICUT	150,000	41,414	27.6	1,750	4.2	
DELAWARE	300,000 100,000	51,884	17.3			
DISTRICT OF CO		10,780 54,437	10.8 18.1			
FLORIDA	450,000	55,213.84	12.3	65,338.96	118.3	
GEORGIA	150,000	95,020.75	63.3	9,064.66	9.5	
HAWAII	45,000	3,794	8.4	5,806.76	153.0	
IDAHO	35,000	- 4,374	12.5	3,000.70	193.0	
ILLINOIS	950,000	203,500.50	21.4	34,726.51	17.1	
INDIANA	275,000	18,300.75	6.7	3,000	16.4	
IOWA	150,000	5,659	3.8	, , , , ,		
KANSAS	135,000	9 2,477	61.1	207.81	0.3	
KENTUCKY	100,000	10,904	10.9			
LOUISIANA	75,000	15,235	20.3	500	3.3	
MAINE	45,000	990	2.2	,		1
MARYLAND	225,000	37,061	16.5			
MASSACHUSETTS	325,000	31,991	9.8			
MICHIGAN	5 50,000	112,608.97	20.5	6,100	5.4	-
MINNESOTA	275,000	47,290	17.2	1,000	2.1	
MISSISSIPPI	40,000	2,130	5.3		*	
MISSOURI	250,000	69,568	27.8	4,586.12	6.6	•
MONTANA	40,000	1,687	4.2			
NEBRASKA	85,000	5,119	6.0			
NEVADA	25,000	9,682	38.7	2,444.33	25.2	
NEW HAMPSHIRE	40,000	5,890	14.7	705.90	12.0	
NEW JERSEY	350,000	58,233.33	16.6	7,074.17	12.1	
NEW MEXICO	50,000	4,169	8.3			
NEW YORK	1,650,000	173,633.50	10.5	10,917.08	6.3	

page two

CONTRIBUTIONS

FUND RAISING EXPENSES IN THE STATES

						J DIMIED
		QUOTA	RECEIVED	% OF QUOTA	AMOUNT	% OF CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED
NORTH CAROLINA NORTH DAKOTA OHIO OKLAHOMA OREGON PENNSYLVANIA RHODE ISLAND SOUTH CAROLINA SOUTH DAKOTA	·	125,000 30,000 650,000 120,000 90,000 700,000 50,000 75,000 30,000	29,864 1,594 60,499 49,221 43,804 71,529.27 5,099 2,184 135	23.9 5.3 9.3 41.0 48.7 10.2 10.2 2.9 0.5	5,392.97 5,678.20 2,500 500	11.0 13.0 3.5 9.8
TENNESSEE TEXAS UTAH VERMONT		175,000 650,000 35,000 25,000	60,974 161,976.20 40 920	34.8 24.9 0.1 3.7	1,514.13 4,000	2.5 2.5
VIRGINIA WASHINCTON WEST VIRGINIA		250,000 175,000 40,000	49,918 9,032 2,974	20.0 5.2 7.4	973.36	1.9
WISCONSIN WYOMING Puerto Rico TERRITORIES		225,000 30,000 25,000	25,401 11,275 2,500	11.3 37.6 10.0	560.64 279.04	2.2 2.5
UNIDENTIFIED OTHER			6.01 1,500			
TOTALS	12,	700,000	2,152,057.12	16.9	$\frac{1}{202,879.0}$	<u>1</u> / 9.4
					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · ·

^{1/} Includes advances for fund raising and Direct
 Expenses only.

			Y					
• Total	STATE	CUM. THRU.	· MON .	TUES	WED.	THURS.	TRI.	CUM. THRU.
Quota (000)		12/31	1/2	1/5	1/6	1/7	1/8	
75	Alabama	34,210	500					34,710
20	Alaska	12,200		1000		10		13,210
140	Arizona	10.930	35	200	25	200		11,390
50	Arkansas	8,040	100	a <i>5</i>	•		50	8,215
1,795	California	202,877.50	1075	1807.50	50		1000	206,810
150	Colorado	31,710	4040	790	500	150	100	37, 290
300	Connecticut	40,431	135	275	70	100	,	41,011
100	Delaware	8,530						8,530
300	D.C.	41,469	450	360	150	1010	500	43,939
450	Florida	43,540.84	300		500		750	45,090.84
150_	Georgia	76,889.75	150	100	10	1000		78, 149.75
45	Hawaii	2,820		600				3420
35	Idaho	1000			3000			4000
950	Illinois	160,863.50	1846	6870	183	140	2105	172,007.50
275	Indiana	14.381.75		50	25		100	14,556.75
150	Iowa	4515			50		1000	5,565
135	Kansas	62,730		1000				63.731
100	Kentucky	7,755	/00		•	50		7, 905
75	Louisiana	11,985					1000	12,985
45	·Maine	400		200		200	100	900
225	Maryland ·	28,502	1200		222	10		29,937
325	Massachusetts	23,487	620	435	1000		75	25,617
550	Michigan	84,130.97	1727	4875	1425	260	320	92,737.97
275	Minnesota	36,727	1015	175				37,917
40	Mississippi	2,130						2,130
250	Missouri	51.870	3400	4175				59,445
40	Montana	1,500						1500
85	Nebraska	4,335	25			10		4,370
25	Nevada	7810	<u>.</u>					7,810
							1	

lota	STATE	COM. THRU.	(2001) .	Tone.	White.	THURS.	I HE.	Coll. Hikty.
Quota .(000)		12/31	1/2	1/5	1/6	1/7	1/8	
40	N. Hampshire	4.073	1270	47			500	5,890
_(_350	New Jersey	50, 814.33	1160	1166	500	50	50	53,740.33
50	New Mexico	3.315	100	·	5			3,420
1,650	New York	130,963.50	2250	200	2500	25	1750	137,688.50
125	N. Carolina	24.760	575	685		100		26,120
30	N. Dakota	1,220			•			1,220
650	Ohio	45,960	125	260		300		46,645
120	Oklahoma	44.03/				-50	2620	46,601
90	Oregon	32,195	2125	5525		15	200	40,060
700	Pennsylvania	53,732.27	2025	500	115	126	54	56,552.27
50	Rhode Island	4.575				150		4,725
75	S. Carolina	1,275	,	25	10	500		1,810
30	S. Dakota	100						100
175	Tennessee	52.012	25	100			600	52,737
<u>.</u> 50	Texas	134.162.20	2250	1375	1440	600	25	139,852.20
35	Utah	10				30		40
25	Vermont	920						920
250	Virginia	38,158	1925	100			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	40,183
. 175	Washington	6,960		200	•		·	7,160
40	W. Virginia	2.225						2,225
225	Wisconsin	18.075		540	370	750	50	19,785
30	Wyoming	11,175					100	11,275
	Territories	2500						2,500
Sta	ates Cum. Tota	1,680,981.61	30,548	33.660.52	12,153	5737	13,049	1776,129.11
	Unidentifie	6.01						6.01
	Sub-total							
	Other Recei	ts 500	1000					1500
)	TOTAL	1.681.487.62	31,548	33,660,50	12,153	5737	13.049	1777,635.12

			W	EEKLY SI	AIL SUMM	MARY		
• Total	STATE	CUM. THRU.	MON.	TUES.	WED.	THURS.	FRI.	CUM. THRU.
*Quota (000)		1/8/76	MATO	HING F	2000	DISTRIB	NO TIC	1/8/76
(75	Alabama	34,710		7,499				42,209
20	Alaska	13.210		2,250				15,460
140	Arizona	11,390		3,744				15,134
50	Arkansas	8,215			-			8,215
1,795	California	306,810		60,737				267,547
150	Colorado	37.290		4,124				41,414
300	Connecticut	41.011		10,873			·	51,884
100	Delaware	8,530		2,250				10,780
300	D.C.	43,939		10,498				54,437
450	Florida	45,09084		10,123		No.		55,213.84
150	Georgia	78,149.75		16.871				95,020.75
45	Hawaii	3420		374				3794
35	Idaho	4000		374				4 374
÷ 950	Illinois	172,007.50		31,493				203,500.50
275	Indiana	14,556.75	`	3,744				18,300.75
150	Iowa	5,565		94				5,659
135	Kansas	43,731		18.746				82,477
100	Kentucky	7,905		2,999				10,904
75	Louisiana	12,985		2,250		-		15,235
45_	Maine	900		90				990
225	Maryland ·	29,937		7.124				37,061
325	Massachusetts	25,617		6374				31,991
550	Michigan	92,737.97		19,871				112,608.97
275	Minnesota	37.917		1,373				47,290
40.	Mississippi	2130						2,130
250	Missouri	59,445		10,123				69,568
40	Montana	1,500		187				1,687
85	Nebraska	4370		749				5,119
25	Nevada	7810		1872				9.682
· Parameter and					1		1	

101	01.111	1 111KU.	110/4. 1(-)	9.1 WI.D.	Tituko.	11.1.	
Quota (000)		1/8/76	MATCHING	FUNDS	DISTRIB	עסודנ	1/8/76
40	N. Hampshire		-				5890
<u></u> 350	New Jersey	53,740.33	4493				58,233.33
50	New Mexico	3,420	749				4/69
1,650	New York	137,688,50	35,94	5			173,633.50
125	N. Carolina	26,120	3,749	/			29,864
30	N. Dakota	1,220	374	/		····	1594
650	Ohio	46,645	13,85	<u>/</u>			60,499
120	0klahoma	46,601	2620)	·		49,221
90	Oregon	40,060	3,744	,			43,804
700	Pennsylvania	56,558.27	14,977	•			71,529.27
50	Rhode Island	4.725	374	,			5.099
75	S. Carolina	1810	374	,			2184
30	S. Dakota	/00	35				135
175	Tennessee	52,737	8,237				60,974
50	Texas	139,852.20	22,124				161,976.20
35	Utah	40	` _				40
25	Vermont	920					920
250	Virginia	40,183	9,735				49,918
175	Washington	7,160	1872				9032
40	W. Virginia	2,225	749			···· - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2974
225	Wisconsin	19,785	5616		-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	25,401
30	Wyoming	11.275					11,275
	Territories	2,500					2500
Sta	ites Cum. Tota	1,776,129.1	374,42	2			2,150,551.11
	<u>Unidentifie</u>	6.01					6.01
	Sub-total		,				
	Other Recei	ots/500					1500.
پ		1,777,635,12	374,42	<u> </u>			2,152,057.12

()

OFFICE OF THE FINANCE CHAIRMAN

January 12, 1976

ILLINOIS

Congratulations! This week Illinois had the largest receipts in a single day and the largest weekly total.

ALASKA AND OREGON

Both states had the largest percentage jump . . . 16.3% and 15.6%, respectively.

ALABAMA, ALASKA, GEORGIA, AND KANSAS Have all gone over 50%, with Alaska at 77.3% Congratulations to all!

MISSOURI

I know that each of you join the Washington staff in sorrow, to hear of the passing of General-Leif J. Sverdrup, our distinguished and loved Finance Chairman of Missouri. We will all sorely miss the General . . . not only for his greatness in his profession and his important work for the President Ford Committee, but also because of his being an outstanding American. Our special thoughts go out to the members of the Sverdrup family.

We are delighted to welcome two new Finance Chairmen and five new members of our Executive Committee!

NORTH DAKOTA

Mrs. Gordon (Marilyn) Westlie

701-838-2873

21 Cortland Drive

Minot, North Dakota 58701

ARKANSAS

Mr. Chesley R. Pruet

501-863-7196

President

Chesley Pruet Drilling Co.

P.O. Box 31

Eldorado, Arkansas 71730

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Mr. Barney Barnett

502-585-4131

Barnett, Alagia, Greenbaum,

Miller & Senn

17th Floor

Kent Home Life Building Louisville, Kentucky 40201

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (continued)

Mr. O.C. Carmichael 219-287-1881 Chairman of the Board First Bank & Trust Company South Bend, Indiana 46601

Mr. Eugene Kerik Garfield 202-785-4020
President & Chairman of
the Board
Auto-Train Corporation
1801 K Street, N.H.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Mr. Alfred Taubman 313-444-1800 Taubman Company 26250 Northwestern Highway Southfield, Michigan 48075

Mr. Gordon Zacks 614-228-4581
President
R.G. Barry
78 East Chestnut Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

		RANK STATE	CHAIRMEN	% of QUOTA		Private and	Contid	tential
1 1	-•	Alaska	E.B. Rasmuson	77.3		National Q	uota	
_	2.	Georgia	Julian LeCraw	63.3				 100%
	3.	Kansas	C. H. Wilkins	61.1		1 1		
			n. Acker & Hall Thompson	56.3		1 1 1	l	
	5.		ra Keller & Alan Green	48.7			•	
	5.	Oklahoma	Jack Black	41.0	,	1 1	İ	
	7.		. O. Glover & D. Phillips	38.7		1 11	ŀ	600
	3.		ohn Wold & S. K. Hathaway	37.6		1 . 1 .		 90%
	ý.	Tennessee	G. Dudley, Jr.	34.8		I II	1	
10		Missouri	D.L. Wolfsberger	27.8		1 11		•
11		Colorado	W. T. Blackburn	27.6		11		
12		Texas	Trammell Crow	24.9		1 11	ŀ	
	3.	North Carolina	a Hugh McColl	23.9		1 1		 80%
	4.	Illinois	Gaylord Freeman	21.4		1 . 1 1		44.5
	5.	Michigan	H.M. McClure, Jr.	20. 5	• ′	1 11	1	
	5.	Louisiana	W.K. McWilliams, Jr.	20.3				
	7.	Virginia	FitzGerald Bemiss	20.0		1 11		
	3.	Dist. of Col.	Wm. H.G. FitzGerald	18.1		1 11		
	9.	Connecticut	Archie McCardell	17.3		1 1	 	 70%
	0.	Minnesota	Donald Dayton	17.2	•		ŀ	
	1.	New Jersey	R.B. Sellars	16.6		1 1		
	2.	Maryland	-	16,5		1 1	ł	
	3.	Arkansas	Chesley R. Pruet	16.4		1 1		
	4.	California	E. W. Carter	14.9		1 11		 60%
2.	5.	New Hampshire	K. S. Zachos	14.7		1 11		0070
. 2	6.	Idaho	R.B. Hansberger	12.5		1 11		
- 2	7.	Florida	Wm. J. Staten	12.3		1 11		
2	8.	Wisconsin	Wm. C. Messinger	11.3		1 1 1		
2	9.	Kentucky	-	10.9		1 1		
3	0.	Delaware	-	10.8		1 11		 50%
3	1.	Arizona	W.E. Legg	10.8		1 11		
3	2.	New York	H.H. Helm & G. L. Levy	10.5		1 1 1		
3	3. `	-Pennsylvania	H.J. Haskell & E. Hillman	10.2		1 1	1	
3	4.	Rhode Island	E.H. Leonard	10.2		1 11	Ĭ	
3	5.	Tuerto Rico	Jaime Pieras	10.0		1 11		100/
3	6.	Massachusetts	T.R. Beal & A. Witherby	9.8		1 11		40%
3	7.	Ohio	-	9.3		1 1	Ì	
3	8.	Hawaii	Hung Wai Ching	8.4		1 1	1	
3	9. :	New Mexico	Tom Bolack	8.3				
⁻ 4	0.	West Virginia		7.4		1 11		
4	1.	Indiana	J. W. Fisher & L.A. Weil	6.7		1 11	-	 30%
	2.	Nebraska	David Tews	6.0		1 11		
	3.		-	5.3			1	
	4.	North Dakota	-	5.3				
	5.	Washington	-	5.2 4.2			ŀ	
	6.	Montana				1 1		201
	·7.	Iowa	C.C. Hubbell	3.8				20%
	8.	Vermont	C. D. Cairns	3.7 2.9			_4	6.9.20
	19.	South Carolin	na -	2.9			I	
	50.	Maine	-					
	51.	South Dakota	Vi Stoia	0.5			i	
/	52.	Utah	G. L. Shelton	0.1			<u> </u>	10%
		•						1470
						· 🐴 ,		
						1 -	ı	

1828 L STREET, N.W., SUITE 250, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036 (202) 457-6400

January 6, 1976

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE PRESIDENT FORD FINANCE COMMITTEE

Max M. Fisher Chairman, The Executive Committee 2210 Fisher Building Detroit, Michigan 48202	313-871-8000
Loren M. Berry L. M. Berry and Company 3710 Kettering Boulevard Dayton, Ohio 45401	513-296-2121
Winton M. Blount (Red) Chairman of the Board Blount, Inc. 4250 Executive Park Drive Montgomery, Alabama 36111	205-272-8020
Mrs. George C. (Margaret) Brock 1404 Century Towers, West (switchboard) 2220 Avenue of the Stars Los Angeles, California 90067	213-277-0787 213-277-0800
O. C. Carmichael Chairman of the Board First Bank and Trust Company South Bend, Indiana 46601	219-287-1881
Albert L. Cole Round Hill Road Greenwich, Connecticut 06830	203-869-4964
Edwin D. Dodd President & Chief Executive Officer Owens-Illinois, Inc. Post Office Box 1035 Toledo, Ohio 43666	419-242-6543
Eugene Kerik Garfield President & Chairman of the Board Auto-Train Corporation 1801 K Street, N. W. Washington, D. C. 20006	202-785-4020
Miss Louise Gore Fairfax Hotel 2100 Massachusetts Avenue, N. W. Washington, D. C. 20008	202-293-2100

Executive Committee January 6, 1976 Page two

Harry J. Haskell, Jr. 1300 Market Street Wilmington, Delaware	P	302-654-8764
Donald M. Kendall Chairman Pepsico, Inc. Purchase, New York 10755		914-253-2000
Raymond Kravis Chairman of the Board Raymond F. Kravis Associates, Inc. 1705 First National Bank Building Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103		918-587-5161
Bernard J. (Bunny) Lasker Lasker, Stone, and Stern 20 Broad Street New York, New York 10022	٠ 👞	212-944-0317
Gustave L. Levy Goldman Sachs and Company 55 Broad Street New York City, New York 12202		212-676-8000
William C. Messinger Rexnord, Inc. 3500 First Wisconsin Center 777 East Wisconsin Avenue Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202		414-384-3000
Mrs. Harvey M. (Lyn) Meyerhoff 3200 Caves Road Owings Mills, Maryland 21117		301–363–0499 301–363–0498
Robert Mosbacher Capitol National Bank Building 1300 Main Street Houston, Texas 77002		713-225-0781
David Packard Chairman of the Board Hewlett-Packard Company 1501 Page Mill Drive Palo Alto, California 94304		415–493–1501
Thomas A. Pappas C. Pappas Company, Inc. 647 Summer Street Boston, Massachusetts 02110		617-542-4210

Executive Committee January 6, 1976 Page three

Taft Schreiber 100 Universal City Plaza Universal City, California 91608	213-985-4321
William W. Scranton Northeastern Bank of Pennsylvania Scranton, Pennsylvania 18303	717-961-7137
Richard B. Sellars Chairman of the Board Johnson and Johnson 501 George Street New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903	201-524-0400
W. Clement Stone Combined Insurance Company 5050 North Broadway Chicago, Illinois 60640	312-275-8000
John Swearingen Chairman & Chief Executive Officer Standard Oil Company 200 East Randolph Drive Chicago, Illinois 60601	312-856-6111
Alfred Taubman Taubman Company 26250 Northwestern Highway Southfield, Michigan 48075	313-444-1800
David K. (Pat) Wilson Chairman, Cherokee Equity Corporation 95 White Bridge Road Nashville, Tennessee 37205	615-356-1940
Gordon Zacks President R. G. Barry 78 East Chestnut Street Columbus, Ohio 43215	614-228-4581

President Ford Committee

1828 L STREET, N.W., SUITE 250, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036 (202) 457-6400

OFFICE OF THE FINANCE CHAIRMAN

STATE FINANCE CHAIRMEN

January 6, 1976

AL	ΔR	ΔM	Δ
\mathbf{n}	пп	LT.T	-

(Co-Chairman)
WILLIAM P. ACKER
205-251-0152 (0)
Vice President
Private Capital Corporation
1222 First National Southern
Natural Building
Birmingham, Alabama 35203

(Co-Chairman)
HALL THOMPSON
205-841-8601 (0)
Thompson Tractor
P.O. Box 10367
Birmingham, Alabama 35202

ALASKA

EDWARD B. RASMUSON 907-272-5544 (0)
President
National Bank of Alaska
Box 600
Anchorage, Alaska 00501

ARIZONA

WAYNE E. LEGG 602-834-9282 (0)
Attorney
Killian & Legg
P.O. Box 1467
9 West Pepper Place
Mesa, Arizona 95203

ARIZONA HEADQUARTERS

40 East Thomas Road 602-277-4855 (0) Suite 107 Phoenix, Arizona 85012 Finance Chairmen January 6, 1975 Page two

ARKANSAS

CHESLEY R. PRUET 501-863-7196 (0)
President
Chesley Pruet Drilling Company
P.O. Box 31
315 East Oak Street
Eldorado, Arkansas 71730

CALIFORNIA

EDWARD W. CARTER 213-620-0150 (0)
Chairman of the Board
Carter Hawley Hale Stores, Inc.
600 South Spring Street
Los Angeles, California 90014

CALIFORNIA HEADQUARTERS

523 West 6th Street 213-627-3445 (0)
Room 452
Los Angeles, California 90017

(Tom Bauer assisting Mr. Carter)

COLORADO

WILLIAM T. BLACKBURN 303-825-8178 (0)
Baughey & Baughey
1650 Denver Club Building
518 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

CONNECTICUT

ARCHIE R. McCARDELL 203-329-8711 (0)
President and Chief
Operaiting Officer
Xerox Corporation
Stamford, Connecticut 06904

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

WILLIAM H.G. FITZGERALD 202-659-8850 (O)
FitzGerald Corporation
1730 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

FLORIDA

WILLIAM J. STATEN
President
Offshore Power Systems
8000 Arlington Expressway
Jacksonville, Florida 32211

904-724-7700 (0)

FLORIDA HEADQUARTERS

Howard Johnson's Motor Lodge (Downtown Lodge) Room 217 Orlando, Florida 32802 305-843-FORD

GEORGIA

JULIAN LeCRAW 404-355-0164 (0) 111 Peachtree Park Drive, N.W. Atlanta, Georgia 30309

HAWAII

HUNG WAI CHING 808-524-4704 (O)
Pacific Trade Center
190 South King Street
Suite 420
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

IDAHO

ROBERT B. HANSBERGER 208-336-0150 (0)
President
Futura Industries, Corporation
410 First National Bank Building
Boise, Idaho 83702

IDAHO HEADQUARTERS

P.O. Box 1099 208+336+0150 (0) Boise, Idaho 83701

Finance Chairmen January 6, 1976 Page four

ILLINOIS

GAYLORD FREEMAN 312-732-8000 (0)
Chairman of the Board
First National Bank of Chicago
One First National Plaza
Chicago, Illinois 60670

(Charlie Jett assisting Mr. Freeman)

ILLINOIS HEADQUARTERS

One First National Plaza 312-855-1976 (0) Room 2770 Chicago, Illinois 60670

INDIANA

JOHN W. FISHER 317-284-8441 (0)
President
The Ball Corporation
Muncie, Indiana 47302

(Co-Chairmen)
LOUIS A. WEIL, JR. 317-423-5511 (0)
Publisher
Journal & Courier
Lafayette, Indiana 47901

INDIANA HEADQUARTERS

Chamber of Commerce Building 317-634-2645 (0) Room 519 320 North Meridian Street Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

IOWA

CRAWFORD COX HUBBELL 515-283-2171 (0)
President
Check-All Valve Manufacturing
Company
P.O. Box 835
Des Moines, Iowa 50304

Finance Chairmen January 6, 1976 Page five

KANSĀS

C, HOWARD WILKINS Managing Partner Maverick Company Box 2817 Wichita, Kansas 67201 316-685-8281 (0)

LOUISIANA

WILLIAM KENNON McWILLIAMS, JR. 504-581-3477 (0) Co-Chairman of the Board McMoRan Exploration Company 3400 Plaza Tower New Orleans, Louisiana 70113

MASSACHUSETTS

(Co-Chairman) THADDEUS R. BEAL 617-357-5830 (0) Herrick, Smith, Donald, Farley & Ketchum 100 Federal Street Suite 2900 Boston, Massachusetts 02110

(Co-Chairman) MRS. ANNE WITHERBY 617-523-0120 (H) 68 Beacon Street Boston, Massachusetts 02108

MICHIGAN

HAROLD M. McCLURE, JR. President McClure Oil Company P.O. Box 147 1080 Bridge Street Alma, Michigan 48801

517-463-1141 (0)

Finance Chairmen January 6, 1976 Page six

MINNESOTA

DONALD C. DAYTON 612-332-1902 (0) 4124 IDS Center 80 South 8th Street Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402

MISSOURI

DON L. WOLFSBERGER 314-997-6810 (0)
President and Chief Executive
Officer
United Food and Packaging
1304 Baur Boulevard
St. Louis, Missouri 63132

MISSOURI HEADQUARTERS

800 North 12th Boulevard 314-436-7600 (0) St. Louis, Missouri 63101

NEBRASKA

DAVID TEWS 402-432-4221 (0)
Attorney
Executive Building
Suite 501
521 South 14th Street
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509

NEVADA

(Co-Chairman)
CHARLES O. GLOVER 702-878-4905 (0)
3705 Apache Lane
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107

(Co-Chairman)
DEAN PHILLIPS
10 Dartmouth Drive
Reno, Nevada 89502

NEW HAMPSHIRE

KIMON S. ZACHOS 603-668-0300 (0)
Attorney at Law
Shehan, Phinney, Bass, & Green
1000 Elm Street
Manchester, New Hampshire 03101

Finance Chairmen January 6, 1976 Page seven

NEW JERSEY

RICHARD B. SELLARS Chairman of the Board Johnson and Johnson 501 George Street New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903	201-524-6006	(0)
NEW JERSEY HEADQUARTERS		
50 Elizabeth Avenue Somerset Valley Office Center Somerset, New Jersey 08873	201-469-3752	(0)
TOM BOLACK 1010 North Dustin Farmington, New Mexico 87401	505-325-4275	(0)
(J.T. Michaelson - assisting)	505-836-7500	
(Co-Chairman) HAROLD H. HELM Chairman, Director's Advisory Committee Chemical Bank of New York 277 Park Avenue New York, New York 10017	212-922-6338	(0)
(Co-Chairman) GUSTAVE L. LEVY Goldman, Sachs and Company 55 Broad Street New York City, New York 10004	212-676-8120	(0)
NEW YORK HEADQUARTERS		
	Chairman of the Board Johnson and Johnson 501 George Street New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903 NEW JERSEY HEADQUARTERS 50 Elizabeth Avenue Somerset Valley Office Center Somerset, New Jersey 08873 TOM BOLACK 1010 North Dustin Farmington, New Mexico 87401 (J.T. Michaelson - assisting) (Co-Chairman) HAROLD H. HELM Chairman, Director's Advisory Committee Chemical Bank of New York 277 Park Avenue New York, New York 10017 (Co-Chairman) GUSTAVE L. LEVY Goldman, Sachs and Company 55 Broad Street New York City, New York 10004	Chairman of the Board Johnson and Johnson 501 George Street New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903 NEW JERSEY HEADQUARTERS 50 Elizabeth Avenue Somerset Valley Office Center Somerset, New Jersey 08873 TOM BOLACK 1010 North Dustin Farmington, New Mexico 87401 (J.T. Michaelson - assisting) 505-836-7500 (Co-Chairman) HAROLD H. HELM Chairman, Director's Advisory Committee Chemical Bank of New York 277 Park Avenue New York, New York 10017 (Co-Chairman) GUSTAVE L. LEVY Goldman, Sachs and Company 55 Broad Street New York City, New York 10004

Finance Chairman January 6, 1976 Page eight

NORTH CAROLINA			
	HUGH McCOLL President North Carolina National Bank P.O. Box 120 Charlotte, North Carolina 28255 NORTH CAROLINA HEADQUARTERS	704-374-5663	(0)
	P.O. Box 10742 Raleigh, North Carolina 27605	919-821-5021	(0)
OKLAHOMA			
	JACK BLACK President American Exchange Bank Norman, Oklahoma 73069	405-329-2400	(0)
,	OKLAHOMA HEADQUARTERS		
	1225 West Main Street Suite 120 Norman, Oklahoma 73069	405-321-1010	(0)
OREGON			
	(Co-Chairman) IRA KELLER Chairman of the Board Western Sales Company 1604 Standard Plaza Portland, Oregon 97204	503-228-6200	(0)
	(Co-Chairman) ALAN "Punch" GREEN Chairman of the Board Tom Benson Industries 1350 N.W. Raleigh Street Portland, Oregon 97209	503-226-7611	(0)

Finance Chairmen January 6, 1975 Page nine

<u>P</u>

PENNSYLVANIA			
	HARRY J. HASKELL, JR. 1300 Market Street Wilmington, Delaware 10901	302-654-8764	(0)
	President Abercrombie & Fitch New York City, New York 10007	212-682-3600	(0)
	(Richard P. Brown, Jr. assisting)		
	(Western Pa. Coordinator) MRS. ELSIE HILIMAN Morecood Heights Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15213	412-681-2078	(H)
	PENNSYLVANIA HEADQUARTERS		
	R.D. 1 Box 547 Chadds Ford, Pennsylvania 19317	215-388-6424	(0)
PUERTO RICO	·		
	JAIME PIERAS, JR. P.O. Box 507 Hato Rey, Puerto Rico 00917	809-765-9932	(0)
RHODE ISLAND	•		
	ELWOOD H. LEONARD President H. & H Screw Products Manufacturing	401-724-2000	(0)
	Washington Highway Ashton, Rhode Island 02864	00,	
SOUTH DAKOTA			
	VI STOIA Stoia Seiler & Associates 204 Kresge Building Aberdeen, South Dakota 57401	605-225-3382	(0)
TENNESSEE	•		
	GUILFORD DUDLEY, JR. Life & Casualty Insurance Company Life & Casualty Tower Nashville, Tennessee 37202	615-254-1511	(0)

Finance Chairmen January 6, 1976 Page 10

,			
TEXAS			
	TRAMMELL CROW Trammell Crow Company 2100 Bryan Tower Dallas, Texas 75202	214-742-2000	(0)
UTAH			
	GILBERT L. SHELTON Chairman of the Board Tracy Collins Bank P.O. Box 90 Main & First Streets Salt Lake City, Utah 84110	801+328+3737	(0)
VERMONT			
•	C. DOUGLAS CAIRNS Champlain Oil Company, Inc. San Remo Drive South Burlington, Vermont 05401	802-864-5380 802-862-0761	(0) (0)
VIRGIN ISLANDS			
	BILL LOW 400 Melanie Way Maitland, Florida 32751	202-965-2030 305-830-0818	(0) (0)
VIRGINIA			
	FITZGERALD BEMISS Box 1156 Richmond, Virginia 23209	804-643-2753	(0)
WISCONSIN			
	WILLIAM C. MESSINGER Rexnord, Inc. 3500 First Wisconsin Center 777 East Wisconsin Avenue Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202	414+384+3000	(0)
	(Gregory W. Schultz - assisting)		
	WISCONSIN HEADQUARTERS		
	229 East Wisconsin Avenue Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202	414-289-9019	(0)

Finance Chairmen January 6, 1976 Page 11

WYOMING

(Co-Chairman)
JOHN WOLD
P.O. Box 114
Casper, Wyoming 82601

307-234-5242 (0)

(Co-Chairman)
STANLEY K. HATHAWAY
3815 Pioneer Avenue
Cheyenne, Wyoming 82001

WYOMING HEADQUARTERS

First National Bank Building 307-234-5242 (0) Suite 719 P.O. Box 114 Casper, Wyoming 82602